
 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

CABINET MEMBER SIGNING 
 

Wednesday, 5th November, 2025, 11.30 am - Alexandra House, 
Station Road, N22 7TY (watch the live meeting here, watch the 
recording here) 
 
Councillors: Ajda Ovat 

 
1. FILMING AT MEETINGS   

 
Please note that this meeting may be filmed or recorded by the Council for 
live or subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone 
attending the meeting using any communication method. Although we ask 
members of the public recording, filming or reporting on the meeting not to 
include the public seating areas, members of the public attending the meeting 
should be aware that we cannot guarantee that they will not be filmed or 
recorded by others attending the meeting. Members of the public participating 
in the meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking questions, making oral 
protests) should be aware that they are likely to be filmed, recorded or 
reported on. By entering the meeting room and using the public seating area, 
you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images 
and sound recordings.  
 
The Chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming or 
recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, recording or 
reporting would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, infringe the rights of any 
individual or may lead to the breach of a legal obligation by the Council. 
 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 
To receive any apologies for absence. 
 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a 
matter who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is 
considered: 
 
(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest 
becomes apparent, and 
(ii) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must 
withdraw from the meeting room. 
 
A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which 
is not registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YzgzNjBmMzMtZmQ1Yy00OWZjLWJlYmMtOGM5OWNjOTc5YThm%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%226ddfa760-8cd5-44a8-8e48-d8ca487731c3%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2279ba4d97-104d-4051-b7e8-af46923b30a1%22%7d
https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PL_DSjoFpWl8tSPZp3XSVAEhv-gWr-6Vzd


 

pending notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 
days of the disclosure. 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests 
are defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of 
Conduct 
 

4. URGENT BUSINESS   
 
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of Urgent Business. 
(Late items of Urgent Business will be considered under the agenda item 
where they appear). 
 

5. DEPUTATIONS / PETITIONS / QUESTIONS   
 

6. THE EXTENSION OF THE  CCTV MAINTENANCE CONTRACT  (PAGES 1 
- 24) 
 
 

 
Richard Plummer Committees Manager 
Tel – 020 8489 4319 
Email: richard.plummer@haringey.gov.uk 
 
Fiona Alderman 
Director of Legal & Governance (Monitoring Officer) 
George Meehan House, 294 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8JZ 
 
Monday, 27 October 2025 
 



 

Page 1 of 9  

 

Report for:   

  

Cabinet member signing 

Title:  

 

Report   

  Extension of contract for the maintenance of CCTV Equipment.  

authorised by:   Barry Francis, Director of Environment and Resident Experience  

  

  

 

Lead Officer:  Ann Cunningham, Head of Highways and Parking 

ann.cunningham@haringey.gov.uk   

 

Idowu Ereoah, Parking Operations Manager 

idowu.ereoah@haringey.gov.uk  

 

Ward(s) affected: All  

  

Report for Key/  key Decision  

 
 
1. Describe the issue under consideration 

1.1 In November 2021, Cabinet considered tenders for the maintenance of the 

Council’s CCTV Equipment and agreed to award the contract to TYCO Fire & 

Integrated Solutions (UK) Limited t/a TYCO Integrated Fire & Security [TYCO) 

for a period of 4 years to a total value of £1,836,668.  

 

1.2 This contract covers: 

 CCTV infrastructure equipment - servers in River Park House and 

equipment in the CCTV control room in Alexandra House. 

 Maintenance of community safety, traffic enforcement and School Streets 

cameras. 

1.3   The contract provides all labour, parts, spares, access vehicles, tools, and 

resources to carry out fully comprehensive contractual maintenance, including 

planned preventative maintenance and fault repair of the CCTV systems 

throughout the borough.  

 

1.4    This report seeks approval to extend the contract for a period of one year as 

permitted under CSO 18.03.  As well as, providing feedback on the contractor’s 

performance and discusses other considerations relating to the extension of the 

contract. 

 

Page 1 Agenda Item 6

mailto:ann.cunningham@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:idowu.ereoah@haringey.gov.uk


 

Page 2 of 9  

2. Cabinet Member Introduction           

 

2.1 CCTV plays a vital role in crime detection, evidence gathering, and identifying 

offenders in Haringey. It also supports traffic enforcement, contributing to road 

safety and a secure environment for all residents. The Council has invested in a 

new control room and expanded the camera network, making ongoing 

maintenance essential. I endorse the report’s recommendations. 

 

3. Recommendations  

3.1 For Cabinet, pursuant to Contract Standing Order (CSO) 18.02.2 and CSO 

2.01(d) to approve the extension of the contract for the provision of maintenance 

services to TYCO Fire & Integrated Solutions (UK) Limited t/a TYCO Integrated 

Fire & Security [TYCO] for one year from the 1 December 2025 to 30 November 

2026 up to the value of £900k bringing the total value of the contract to 

£2,736,668. A recharge will be calculated subject to the number of cameras and 

proportionality of associated costs. apportioned, between the parking service and 

community safety. Last year 25% of costs were recharged to Community Safety 

account. 

 

 

4. Reasons for decision  

4.1. The contract for the maintenance of the Council’s CCTV Equipment awarded to 

TYCO Fire & Integrated Solutions (UK) Limited t/a TYCO Integrated Fire & 

Security [TYCO) will end on 30th November 2025. 

 

4.2     The Council allocated funding for a new purpose-built CCTV control room and the 

upgrade and expansion of CCTV cameras in 2021 This resulted in the award of 

a separate contract for the provision of CCTV control room equipment and 

cameras. A decision was taken at that time to tender those services separately, 

to ensure more competition and offer a wider range of suppliers the opportunity 

to submit tendered bids. This contract was awarded for a period of 5 year and 

comes to an end in February 2027.  

 

4.3    Tendering for one integrated contract for the supply and maintenance of CCTV 

equipment is the option preferred to ensure efficiencies and value for money.      

 

4.4      The extension of this contract is therefore required to ensure service maintenance 

continuity, while we align the expiry of both contracts as closely as possible 

 

 

5. Alternative options considered 

 

Page 2



 

Page 3 of 9  

5.1 Doing nothing – Not having a CCTV maintenance contract runs the risk of 

infrastructure failure and loss of CCTV capability. Risks associated with failure 

include loss of public and key stakeholders’ confidence, increased crime and 

disorder, failures in traffic management and loss of related income. 

 

5.2 Re-procure the contract now – As the current contract is due to expire on 30th 

November 2025, this option would result in a period where the Council would not 

be able to maintain its CCTV infrastructure. The risks associated are the same 

as those set out above under the ‘Do Nothing’ option. It will also undermine the 

desire to bring the supply and maintenance of CCTV equipment under one 

contractual arrangement.   

 

6. Background Information 

6.1 CCTV is installed in the borough to help prevent and detect crime and to enable 

 enforcement of decriminalised traffic contraventions. It can also reassure the 

 public about community safety. It is located in public places to: 

 provide evidence to relevant enforcement agencies 

 maintain public order 

 prevent antisocial behaviour and nuisance 

 provide reassurance 

 

6.2 The Highways and Parking Service has a well-established CCTV enforcement 

operation, which has become an increasingly critical tool in managing the road 

 network effectively and safely. Since the decriminalisation of moving traffic 

restrictions (for example, enforcement of bus lanes and one-way streets), the 

Council has relied (as required by statute) on the use of CCTV cameras to gather 

evidence and apply fines (‘penalty charges’) to motorists contravening those 

restrictions.  

 

6.3      Since the award of this contract the Council has rolled out an ambitious ‘Streets 

for People’ programme. This programme creates safer, healthier, and cleaner 

local streets, to enhance the active travel infrastructure, reduce congestion, and 

improve air quality. This programme includes the delivery of School Streets, 

which temporarily restricts motor vehicle access during drop-off and pick-up 

times. Further schemes are planned for delivery this year. The programme also 

includes the implementation of three Low Traffic Neighbourhoods (LTNs). Those 

LTNs were designed to reduce traffic in residential areas, promoting a safer and 

more pleasant environment for walking and cycling. The associated restrictions 

(also known as filters) are not self-enforcing and can only be enforced by CCTV 

camera. Those cameras and the associated control room equipment need to be 

well-maintained to gather evidence and apply fines to motorists contravening 

those traffic restrictions. 

 

Page 3



 

Page 4 of 9  

6.4 The Council also invested in a new purpose build CCTV control room in Wood 

Green and upgraded and expanded the public safety CCTV surveillance 

operation, to further efforts to reduce crime and fear of crime. There is therefore 

a need to maintain that infrastructure.  

 

6.5     Officers review the performance of the maintenance contractor against the key 

performance indicators (KPIs) that were included in the contract. Those KPI’s set 

challenging timelines for response and repair. The contract also provides for 

planned preventative maintenance. This requires all community safety and 

enforcement cameras to be inspected every six months and all other cameras 

annually, in accordance with manufacturer’s recommendations. Control room and 

remote site central equipment is inspected every six months or in accordance 

with the original equipment manufacturers recommendations. The contractor has 

continuously met contractual requirements and has proven to be responsive and 

flexible.   

 

6.6     The annual spend on this contract has varied due to the expansion of both the 

community safety and the traffic enforcement camera network. The most 

significant increase relates to cameras associated with the Low Traffic 

Neighbourhoods (LTN) and Schools Streets programmes. Once initial warranty 

periods end, cameras are added to the maintenance schedule attracting the 

agreed scheduled of rates. The cost associated with traffic enforcement is met 

through income generated from this enforcement stream. The contract has 

delivered value for money, without annual inflationary costs being added to core 

services. They also offered efficient options on the repair of LTN filter cameras 

following vandalism, which generated savings. They also worked with the Council 

to minimise cost increases associated with (equipment) support provided by third 

party suppliers.  

 

6.7   The following efficiency savings have been secured by the council on the 

maintenance contract for the next 12 months 

1. Price Freeze 

There will be no increase in the current value of the maintenance contract except for 

new cameras that will be added to the contract 

2. No RPI uplift 

There will be no RPI upplight applied to the contract for the next 12 months 

representing £35,257.00 in savings. 

7. Contribution to the Corporate Delivery Plan  

 

7.1 The Councils CCTV operation contribute to the ‘Safer Haringey’ theme of the 

Corporate Delivery Plan, Outcome Areas ‘‘Secure and supported communities’’ 

Public safety CCTV surveillance helps detect and deter crime, reduces fear of 

crime, helping to maintain a secure and safe environment for all community 

members.  

Page 4



 

Page 5 of 9  

7.2     The Traffic enforcement operation supports safe streets as well as many cross-

cutting themes and Corporate Delivery Plan ‘‘Expanding active travel” and ‘‘ 

Better Air Quality in Haringey’’ Outcome Areas contained within the “Responding 

to the climate emergency” theme and, indirectly, to the public health programmes 

contained within the “Children and young people” theme. 

8. Carbon and Climate Change  

 

8.1 Traffic schemes enforced by CCTV cameras contribute positively to carbon 

emission reduction and mitigate climate change in the following ways:  

 

8.2 Reduced vehicle emissions: vehicle emissions are reduced within LTNs and 

School Streets during drop-off and pick-up times. When motorised traffic is 

restricted, there is a reduction in tailpipe emissions of carbon dioxide (CO2), 

nitrogen oxides (NOx), and particulate matter (PM). Fewer emissions mean a 

direct decrease in the carbon footprint associated with transport.   

 

8.3 Promoting active travel: LTNs reduce traffic in residential areas, promoting a 

safer and more pleasant environment for walking and cycling. By making the area 

around schools more pedestrian and cyclist-friendly, School Streets encourage 

active transportation modes such as walking and cycling. This not only reduces 

greenhouse gas emissions but also promotes a healthier lifestyle, which, in the 

long run, can reduce healthcare-related emissions linked to sedentary lifestyles.  

 

9. Statutory Officers’ comments (Chief Finance Officer (including 

procurement), Assistant Director of Corporate Governance, Equalities) 

 

9.1      Finance   

The report seeks approval from the Director of Environment and Resident 

Experience to extend the current contract with TYCO Fire & Integrated Solutions 

(UK) Limited for the provision of CCTV infrastructure equipment and Maintenance 

for a period of 1 year from December 2025. The cost of the extension is £900k 

and the expenditure will be financed from the Parking budget and 25% will be 

recharged to Community Safety service. 

 

The current contract for maintenance of CCTV equipment ends on the 30th of 

November which was awarded to the organisation in 2021. However, the contract 

for CCTV control room equipment and cameras ends in February 2027 and the 

intention is to amalgamate the two contracts to generate efficiency savings.   

The expectation is the new contract in 2027 will generate value for money by 

pooling budgets from all stakeholders using the service.  

 

 

9.2 Procurement  

Page 5



 

Page 6 of 9  

   The procurement of this service was conducted in compliance with the Public 

Contract Regulations 2015, utilising an open and transparent tendering process. 

 Ordinarily, any modification to an existing contract would require a new 

procurement exercise unless it falls within one of the permitted exemptions under 

Regulation 72. In this instance, Regulation 72(1)(b) which applies, where a 

change in contractor would result in significant inconvenience or substantial 

duplication of costs—provided the modification does not exceed 50% of the 

original contract value. 

 Engaging a new provider at this stage would not financially prudent.  It would 

necessitate the purchase of new camera equipment and associated software 

licences for a relatively short duration, leading to additional avoidable 

expenditure, which would be fiscally imprudent. 

 The proposed extension, at some £900,000, is within the 50% threshold set out 

in the Regulations and represents best value for money, particularly considering 

the cost efficiencies detailed in section 6.7 of this report  

 

9.3  Legal  

9.3.1 The Director of Legal and Governance (Monitoring Officer) was consulted in the 
preparation of the report. 

9.3.2 Pursuant to the provisions of the Council’s CSOs 18.02.2 and 2.01(d), Cabinet 
has power to approve the extension of a contract where the value of the 
extension is £500,000 or more and as such Cabinet has power to approve the 
recommendation sought in paragraph 3.1 of the report. 

9.3.3 The extension sought is also in line with the provisions of Regulation 72(1)(b) of 
the Public Contracts Regulations 2015. 

9.3.4 The Director of Legal and Governance (Monitoring Officer) see no legal reasons 
preventing the approval of the recommendation in the report. 

 

 

9.4 Equality 

9.4.1 The Council has a Public Sector Equality Duty under the Equality Act (2010) to 

 have due regard to the need to: 

 Eliminate discrimination, harassment and victimisation and any other 

conduct prohibited under the Act 

 Advance equality of opportunity between people who share those 

protected characteristics and people who do not 

 Foster good relations between people who share those characteristics and 

people who do not.  

 

Page 6



 

Page 7 of 9  

9.4.2 The three parts of the duty applies to the following protected characteristics: 

 age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy/maternity, race, religion/faith, 

 sex, and sexual orientation. Marriage and civil partnership status applies to the 

 first part of the duty. 

 

9.4.3 The proposal is to extend the contract for maintenance of CCTV in Haringey. 

Those proposal supports strategic objectives to detect and deter criminality, 

reduce fear of crime, and improve traffic flow across the borough.  

 

9.4.4 For detecting and deterring criminality, the proposal can be expected to have a 

positive impact on those groups that are over-represented among victims of 

crime. Public Space CCTV contributes to a safer environment for people with all 

protected characteristics. Deployment of mobile camera systems and proactive 

use of public space CCTV during police operations are subject to impact 

assessments.  Moreover, particular groups including members of  minority 

religious and faith groups, individuals with disabilities, and individuals who identify 

as LGBT+ are more vulnerable to becoming victims of hate crime. The proposal 

can therefore be expected to have a positive impact on these groups by providing 

a deterrent to victimisation and supporting means of  redress when instances 

of victimisation have occurred.  

 

9.4.5 Regarding fear of crime, it is notable that the Haringey Residents Survey 2018 

 found that fear of crime in the borough is highest among those most likely to 

 be victims of crime and hate crime in particular. Specifically, fear of crime was 

 found to be highest among members of minority religious and faith groups, 

 those with disabilities, and Asian residents. The proposal is therefore likely to 

 have a positive equalities impact to the extent that it results in a reduction  in 

fear of crime among these groups. 

 

9.4.6 For traffic flow, the proposal can be expected to benefit groups who are reliant 

 on motor vehicles, including individuals with disabilities. 

 

9.4.7 As a body carrying out a public function on behalf of the Council, the 

 contractor will be expected to comply with the Public Sector Equalities Duty 

 in all aspects of its operations. 

I’ve reviewed the report and find the equalities section to be quite comprehensive. 

It’s good to go from an equalities perspective. 

 

10. Use of Appendices 

Appendix 1: CCTV Camera Stock 

 

11. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985  

N/A 

 

Page 7



 

Page 8 of 9  

 

 

 

Page 8



 

Page 9 of 9  

 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Camera No Location Camera Type

1 Alexandra House - 9th Floor Lift LobbyAxis P3225-LV

2 CCTV Suite EntranceAxis P3225-LV

3 Alexandra House - 9th Floor Fire ExitAxis P3225-LV

4 Control room - Outside airlock/intercomAxis P3225-LV

5 Control Room EntranceAxis P3225-LV

6 Control Room Fire ExitAxis P3225-LV

10 River Park House - Walkway/BarrierAxis P3225-LV

11 River Park House - Barrier/Cage AreaAxis P3225-LV

12 River Park House - Gate to Cage AreaAxis P3225-LV

20 Alexandra House - Rear EntranceAxis P3225-LV

21 River Park House - Cage Area Stairs and LobbyAxis P3245-LVE

22 River Park House - CCTV Server Room EntranceAxis P3245-LVE

23 River Park House - CCTV Server Centre AisleAxis P3245-LVE

200 Bruce Grove / Forest GardensBosch MIC 7100i

201 Bruce Grove / Woodside GardensBosch MIC 7100i

203 Bruce Grove StationBosch MIC 7100i

205 Tottenham High Road / Scotland Green Bosch MIC 7100i

206 High Road / AldiBosch MIC 7100i

207 Tottenham High Road / Factory LaneBosch MIC 7100i

208 C208 High Road Nr Bruce Grove Bosch MIC 7100i

211 C211 High Rd/Stoneleigh Road Bosch MIC 7100i

212  Stoneleigh Rd Car ParkBosch MIC 7100i

215 Chesnut Rd / Rycroft WayBosch MIC 7100i

216 Chesnut RDBosch MIC 7100i

221 Philip Lane / Arnold RoadBosch MIC 7100i

300 Park View Road / Park EntranceBosch MIC 7100i

301 Down Lane Park MiddleBosch MIC 7100i

302 Down Lane Park SouthBosch MIC 7100i

306 The Hale / Broad LaneBosch MIC 7100i

401 High Rd/Town Hall Approach RdBosch MIC 7100i

402 High Rd Pelham RdBosch MIC 7100i

403 High Rd West Green RoadBosch MIC 7100i

P
age 11



404 High Rd West Green RdAXIS P1435-LE

405 High Road subwayAXIS P1435-LE

406 High Rd Seven Sisters RdBosch MIC 7100i

410 Seven Sisters Road Stonebridge Road Bosch MIC 7100i

411 Seven Sisters Road Stonebridge AXIS P1435-LE

415 Broad Lane / Fountayne RoadBosch MIC 7100i

417 Broad Lane / Hanover RoadBosch MIC 7100i

421 West Green Road (East of Railway Bridge) Bosch MIC 7100i

422 West Green Road (West of Railway Bridge)Bosch MIC 7100i

423 Brunswick Road (Lomand Close CP)Bosch MIC 7100i

424 West Green Road (Grove Park Rd) Bosch MIC 7100i

425 West Green Rd (Kirkton Rd) Bosch MIC 7100i

430 West Green Road / Park View SchoolBosch MIC 7100i

500 Seven Sisters Rd/PK Ent Bosch MIC 7100i

501 Finsbury Pk Main EntAXIS P1435-LE

502  Finsbury Pk Capital Ring Link  Bosch MIC 7100i

503 Stroud Grn Rd/Pk Ent PTZBosch MIC 7100i

504 Parkland Wlk/BridgeAXIS P1435-LE

505 Parkland WlkAXIS P1435-LE

506 Parkland Wlk/Oxford RdAXIS P1435-LE

507 C507  Finsbury Pk/Endymion Rd EntBosch MIC 7100i

508 C508 Finsbury Pk/Endymion Rd EntAXIS P1435-LE

509  Finsbury Park  Manor House - Green LanesBosch MIC 7100i

510  Finsbury Park  Manor House - Green LanesAXIS P1435-LE

700 Tottenham Lane/Elmfield AvenueBosch MIC7100i PTZ

701 Tottenham Lane/Elder AveBosch MIC7100i PTZ

702 Tottenham Lane / Broadway ParadeBosch MIC7100i PTZ

703 Tottenham Lane / Clock TowerBosch MIC7100i PTZ

704 The Broadway / Weston ParkBosch MIC7100i PTZ

711 39 Park RoadBosch MIC7100i PTZ

712 Park Road Middle LaneBosch MIC7100i PTZ

715 Town Hall SquareBosch MIC7100i PTZ

716 Crouch End Hill /  Crouch HillBosch MIC7100i PTZ

P
age 12



802 Muswell Hill (Bus Driver Shelter)Bosch MIC7100i PTZ

803  Dukes Avenue/Dukes MewsBosch MIC7100i PTZ

804 Muswell Hill/Dukes MewsBosch MIC7100i PTZ

805 C805 Muswell Hill Broadway/Summerland GardensBosch MIC7100i PTZ

806  Muswell Hill Broadway/ Princes AveBosch MIC7100i PTZ

807 Muswell Hill Broadway (St James' Lane)Bosch MIC7100i PTZ

808 Muswell Hill Road (No. 107)Bosch MIC7100i PTZ

810 Fortis Green (Fortis Green Road)Bosch MIC7100i PTZ

811 Fortis Green Road (Firs Avenue)Bosch MIC7100i PTZ

900 High Rd (Station Rd)Bosch MIC 7100i

901 Station Rd Wood GrBosch MIC 7100i

902 High Road Wood GrnBosch MIC 7100i

903 Lordship Lane Wood GrnBosch MIC 7100i

904 Lordship Lane / Berners RdBosch MIC 7100i

905 Lordship Lane / Vincent RdAxis P1435

906 High Road / Gladstone AvenueAxis P1435

907 High Road o/s LibraryBosch MIC 7100i

908 High Rd (Mall Entrance)Bosch MIC 7100i

909 Alexandra Rd (Martins Walk)Bosch MIC 7100i

910 Martins WalkAxis P1435

911 Martins WalkAxis P1435

912 High Rd (Lymington Ave)Axis P1435

913 High Rd (Lymington Ave)Bosch MIC 7100i

914 High Rd (Lymington Ave) cam 2Axis P1435

915 High Rd (Lymington Ave)Bosch MIC 7100i

916 Lymington Ave (Noel Park Rd)Bosch MIC 7100i

917 Lymington Ave Noel Park RdAxis P1435

918 Amber MewsAxis P1435

919 High Rd (Snappy Snaps)Bosch MIC 7100i

920 High Rd (Courcy Rd)Bosch MIC 7100i

921 High Rd (Coleraine Rd)Bosch MIC 7100i

922 Coleraine Rd (lLliac Mews)Bosch MIC 7100i

923 Coleraine Rd (lLliac Mews)Bosch MIC 7100i

P
age 13



924 High Rd (Whymark Ave)Bosch MIC 7100i

925 1 - 13 High RoadBosch MIC 7100i 

926 1 - 13 High RoadAXIS P1435-LE

927 Alleyway (Cancer Research / Admiral)Bosch MIC 7100i 

930 Westbury Avenue (No.25/27)Bosch MIC 7100i 

931 Green Lanes (Turnpike Lane Station)Bosch MIC 7100i

932 Green Lanes (Turnpike Lane Station)Bosch MIC 7100i

933 8 Green LanesIndigo Camera

934 Green Lanes (Ducketts Common)Indigo Camera

935 Green Lanes (Ducketts Common)Bosch MIC 7100i 

936 Turnpike Lane (Willoughby Road)Bosch MIC 7100i 

937 Turnpike Lane (Waldegrave Road)Bosch MIC 7100i 

938 Turnpike Lane (Vernon Road)Bosch MIC 7100i 

939 Turnpike Lane (Burghley Road)Bosch MIC 7100i 

940 Turnpike Lane (Burghley Road)AXIS P1435-LE

941 Turnpike Lane (Alexandra Road)Bosch MIC 7100i 

942 Turnpike Lane (Alexandra Road)AXIS P1435-LE

943 81 Turnpike LaneBosch MIC 7100i 

944 Turnpike Lane (Hornsey Park Road)Bosch MIC 7100i

950 Frome Road (Subway)AXIS P1435-LE

951 Frome Road (Subway)AXIS P1435-LE

952 Frome Road (Subway)AXIS P1435-LE

953 Westbury Avenue (The Sandlings)Bosch MIC 7100i 

960 Russell ParkBosch MIC 7100i

1000 Bury Road Car Park - IcelandAxis P3245 

1001 Bury Road Car Park - Stairwell to L1 - EntranceAxis P3245 

1002 Bury Road Car Park - Stairwell to L1 - L2Axis P3245 

1003 Bury Road Car Park - Stairwell to L1 - L1Axis P3245 

1004 Bury Road Car Park - L1 LobbyAxis P3245 

1005 Bury Road Car Park - L1 LobbyAxis P3245 

1006 Bury Road Car Park - L1Axis P3245 

1007 Bury Road Car Park - L1 PTZAxis M5525-E 

1008 Bury Road Car Park - L1 Entrance / ExitAxis P3245 

P
age 14



1009 Bury Road Car Park - L1 Entrance / ExitAxis P3245 

1010 Bury Road Car Park - L1 RampAxis P3245 

1011 Bury Road Car Park - L1 Fire ExitAxis P3245 

1012 Bury Road Car Park - L1 PTZAxis P3245 

1013 Bury Road Car Park - L1Axis P3245 

1014 Bury Road Car Park - L2 Stairwell ExitAxis P3245 

1015 Bury Road Car Park - L2 PTZAxis M5525-E 

1016 Bury Road Car Park - L2 EntranceAxis P3245 

1017 Bury Road Car Park - L2 Lift Lobby Fire ExitAxis P3245 

1018 Bury Road Car Park - L1 Lift Lobby Entrance / ExitAxis P3245 

1019 Bury Road Car Park - Level 2 Lift LobbyAxis P3245 

1020 Bury Road Car Park - Barrier Level LiftsAxis P3245 

1021 Bury Road Car Park - Barrier Level PTZAxis M5525-E 

1022 Bury Road Car Park - Barrier Level Entrance / ExitAxis P3245 

1023 Bury Road Car Park - LGAxis P1435 

1024 Bury Road Car Park - LGAxis P1435 

1025 Bury Road Car Park - Alley PTZAxis P1435 

1026 Bury Road Car Park - Alleyway / Approach to LG EntranceAxis P1435 

1027 Bury Road Car Park - Alleyway / Approach to LG EntranceAxis P1435 

1028 Bury Road Car Park - LG EntranceAxis P3245 

1029 Bury Road Car Park - Fruit MarketAxis P3245 

1030 Bury Road Car Park - L2 Lift LobbyAxis P3245 

1031 Bury Road Car Park - L2 Entrance / ExitAxis P3245 

2000 Lordship Lane / Lordmeads Road N17WCCTV Camera

2001 Green Lanes / Falkland RoadWCCTV Camera

2002 White Hart Lane / High Road N17WCCTV Camera

2003 WCCTV NPR Camera

2004 West Green Road / Houghton RoadWCCTV Camera

2005 Overbury road Alleyway N15WCCTV Camera

2006 WCCTV NPR Camera

2007 Norman road N15WCCTV Camera

2008 Brook Street N17WCCTV Camera

2009 WCCTV NPR Camera

P
age 15



2010 Moorefield Road / St Loys Road N17WCCTV Camera

2011 Moorefield RoadWCCTV NPR Camera

2012 The Vue  High RoadWCCTV Camera

2013 Markfield road Entrance WCCTV Camera

2014 Broadwater Road/The Avenue NPRWCCTV NPR Camera

2015 Lordship LaneWCCTV Camera

2016 WCCTV NPR Camera

2017 WCCTV Camera

2018 WCCTV Camera

2019 WCCTV Camera

2020 WCCTV Camera

2021 WCCTV Camera

2022 WCCTV NPR Camera

2023 Winchelsea Road WCCTV Camera

2024 UK PSD 514 NPR Winchelsea RoadWCCTV NPR Camera

2025 Vincent Road N4WCCTV Camera

2026 WCCTV NPR Camera

2031 Kings Road / St James Place N17WCCTV Camera

2032 St Loy's Rd / High Road N17WCCTV Camera

2033 High Road N22 near HalifaxWCCTV Camera

2034 Havelock road/Rosebury Gardens WCCTV Camera

2035 Burgoyne roadWCCTV Camera

2036 Northumberland park N17WCCTV Camera

2037 WCCTV NPR Camera

2040 Brantwood Rd / Grasmere Rd N17WCCTV Camera

2041 Asplins Rd / St Pauls Rd N17WCCTV Camera

2044 Eade StreetWCCTV Camera

2045 Alexandra road N22WCCTV Camera

2046 James Place / Kings Rd N17WCCTV Camera

2047 Garman road N17WCCTV Camera

2048 33 Queen Street N17WCCTV Camera

2049 122 Downhills park road N17WCCTV Camera

2050 Stoneleigh road car park C N17WCCTV Camera

P
age 16



2051 Herbert Road N15WCCTV Camera

2052 High road / Holcombe Road Market N17 WCCTV Camera

2053 Tottenham Town hall Approach N17WCCTV Camera

2054 High Road near Northumberland Park N17WCCTV Camera

2055 High road N17 (outside the ship)WCCTV Camera

2070 Junction West Green Road (EM-006-009-20-24)Digital Barrier RDC Camera

2071 (EM-006-010-20-24)Digital Barrier RDC Camera

2072 Civic Centre (EM-006-011-20-24)Digital Barrier RDC Camera

2073 EdgeVis - Grove Park Road / Winns Mews N15Digital Barrier RDC Camera

99016 Holcombe RoadPredator - PRED60-28-B-W

99021 High Road o/s Coach and Horses pubShoebox Camera containing JVC 1480 Camera, Ernitec Lens & Dennard Pan & Tilt

99030 Westerfield Road Car ParkShoebox Camera containing Photoscan Camera, Pentax Lens & Dennard Pan & Tilt

99033 High Road/St Anns RoadShoebox Camera containing Photoscan Camera, Pentax Lens & Dennard Pan & Tilt

99086 Hgh St / Cpsbrn RdShoebox Camera containing Bosch Camera, Rainbow Lens & MAD Pan & Tilt

99087 W.G.R / La Rose LaneForward Vision Mic 400

99088 W.G.R / StanmoreForward Vision Mic 400

99089 Hale / Ashley RdShoebox Camera containing Photoscan Camera, Pentax Lens & Dennard Pan & Tilt

99091 W.G.R /  W. Park. RShoebox Camera containing Bosch Camera, Rainbow Lens & MAD Pan & Tilt

99101 High Road Junction/Moselle PlaceShoebox Camera containing Bosch Camera, Pentax Lens & MAD Pan & Tilt

99102 High Road Junction/Park RoadShoebox Camera containing Bosch Camera, Pentax Lens & MAD Pan & Tilt

99103 High Road Junction/Ruskin RoadShoebox Camera containing Bosch Camera, Pentax Lens & MAD Pan & Tilt

99104 High Road Junction/Landsdowne RoadShoebox Camera containing Bosch Camera, Pentax Lens & MAD Pan & Tilt

99105 High Road Junction/Scotland GreenShoebox Camera containing Bosch Camera, Pentax Lens & MAD Pan & Tilt

99106 Lordship Lane/Boreham RoadShoebox Camera containing Bosch Camera, Pentax Lens & MAD Pan & Tilt

99107 Lordship Lane/Morley AvenueShoebox Camera containing Bosch Camera, Pentax Lens & MAD Pan & Tilt

99109 Colney Hatch LaneShoebox Camera containing Bosch Camera, Pentax Lens & MAD Pan & Tilt

99110 Muswell Hill RoadShoebox Camera containing Philips Camera, Pentax Lens & Dennard Pan & Tilt

99113 Bnds Gn Rd / Dnsfrd RdShoebox Camera containing Bosch Camera, Rainbow Lens & MAD Pan & Tilt

99116 Tnpke Ln / Hrnsy Pk RdShoebox Camera containing Bosch Camera, Rainbow Lens & MAD Pan & Tilt

99117 Green Ln / WilliamsonBosch Mic 550 

99118 Green Lanes / Colina RdBosch Mic 550 

99212 Green Lanes Opp Endyminion Rd N4 Shoebox Camera containing Philips Camera, Pentax Lens & Dennard Pan & Tilt

99214 Green Lanes jw Kimberley Grdns N4Shoebox Camera

P
age 17



99215 Green Lanes jw Park Rd N8Shoebox Camera containing Philips Camera, Pentax Lens & MAD Pan & Tilt

99216 Green Lanes jw Rutland Grdns N4Shoebox Camera containing Bosch Camera, Pentax Lens & MAD Pan & Tilt

99218 High Road junction of Lascotts RoadShoebox Camera

99220 Muswell Hill Broadway OS No 291 N10Shoebox Camera containing Bosch Camera, Pentax Lens & MAD Pan & Tilt

YUNEX ENFORCEMENT CAMERAS

Asset ID Location 

CCTV workstationHaringey: Station 1Yunex CCTV Capture Station

CCTV workstationHaringey: Station 2Yunex CCTV Capture Station

CCTV workstationHaringey: Station 3Yunex CCTV Capture Station

CCTV workstationHaringey: Station 4Yunex CCTV Capture Station

LW0687 Haringey: Wightman Road  / Hampden rdLanewatch ANPR

LW0750 Haringey: Hewitt Road Into  / Green LanesLanewatch ANPR

LW0751 Haringey: Park Avenue South / Park AvenueLanewatch ANPR

LW0752 Haringey: High Road / Dowsett RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW0753 Haringey: Watermead Way / Tottenham Hale Bus StationLanewatch ANPR

LW0755 Haringey: Willoughby RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW0835 Haringey: Barrett Ave / Station RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW0837 Haringey : Whittington Road  / Myddleton RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW0838 Haringey: Lordship Lane / Boreham RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW0839 Haringey: Turnpike Lane / Clarendon RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW1073 Haringey: Pelham Road / Gladstone AvenueLanewatch ANPR

LW1074 Haringey: Wightman Road / Lothait Road SouthLanewatch ANPR

LW1330 Haringey: Hill Side RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW1693 Haringey: Rectory Gardens / High StreetLanewatch ANPR

LW2083 Haringey: Buckingham Road / Palace GatesLanewatch ANPR

LW2084 Haringey: Turnpike Lane / Willougby RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW2085 Haringey: Whymark Avenue / High StreetLanewatch ANPR

LW2087 Haringey: Gloucester Road / Chester RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW2088 Haringey: North Hill / Storey RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW2089 Haringey: Colney Hatch HillLanewatch ANPR

LW2090 Haringey: Bounds Green  / Brownlow RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW2091 Haringey: Wightman Road / Lothair Road SouthLanewatch ANPR

LW2092 Haringey: High Road / Reform RoadLanewatch ANPR

P
age 18



LW2093 Haringey: Tintern Road / LordshipLanewatch ANPR

LW2095 Haringey: Crouch End HillLanewatch ANPR

LW2096 Haringey: Muswell Hill Road / Southbound / Wood LaneLanewatch ANPR

LW2097 Haringey: Salisbury Road / Green LanesLanewatch ANPR

LW2432 Haringey: Chestnut Primary School / Etherley Road / Black Boy LaneLanewatch ANPR

LW2433 Haringey: Chestnut Primary School / Etherley Road / Conway RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW2434 Haringey: Walton Road / Broad LaneLanewatch ANPR

LW2435 Haringey: Tiverton Primary / Pulford Road / Fladbury RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW2436 Haringey: Campsbourne Primary / South View Road / North View RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW2437 Haringey: Coldfall Primary / Coldfall Avenue / Coppetts RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW2438 Haringey: Wycombe Road / Poynton RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW2440 Haringey: Rokesly Junior / Elmsfield Avenue / Middle LaneLanewatch ANPR

LW2449 Haringey: Harris Primary / Shelbourne Road / Glendish RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW2452 Haringey: Highgate Junior / Bishopswood Road / Broadlands RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW2453 Haringey: Highgate Primary / Kenwood Road / North HillLanewatch ANPR

LW2454 Haringey: Rokesly Junior  / Hermiston Avenue / Rokesly AvenueLanewatch ANPR

LW2455 Haringey: Campsbourne Primary / Nightingale Lane / North View RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW2456 Haringey: Rokesly Junior School / Elmsfield Avenue / Tottenham LaneLanewatch ANPR

LW2457 Haringey: St Paul's Primary / Barrett Avenue / Park AvenueLanewatch ANPR

LW2458 Haringey: Campsbourne Primary / Nightingale Lane / Hawthorn RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW2459 Haringey: Welbourne Primary / Highcross Road / Hale GardensLanewatch ANPR

LW2460 Haringey: Haselmere Road / Crouch HillLanewatch ANPR

LW2461 Haringey: Earlham Grove / High RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW2462 Haringey: Earlsmead Primary  / Walton Road / Harold Road / Newton RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW2463 Haringey: Parkhurst Road / Scotland GreenLanewatch ANPR

LW2464 Haringey: Sherringham Avenue / Cromer RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW2465 Haringey: Seymour Avenue / Hollington RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW2466 Haringey: Sperling Road / Woodside Gardens / Bruce Grove PrimaryLanewatch ANPR

LW2497 Wareham Road / Green LanesLanewatch ANPR

LW2498 Effingham Road / Green LanesLanewatch ANPR

LW2499 Haringey: Stainby Road / Monument WayLanewatch ANPR

LW2500 Frobisher Road / Green LanesLanewatch ANPR

LW2501 Haringey: Suffield Road / Seven SistersLanewatch ANPR

P
age 19



LW2565 Haringey: Waverley Road / Crouch End HillLanewatch ANPR

LW2566 Haringey: Haslemere Road / Crouch End HillLanewatch ANPR

LW2567 Haringey: Parkhurst Road / Thackeray AvenueLanewatch ANPR

LW2568 Haringey: Rusper Road / Sandringham Road / Belmont InfantsLanewatch ANPR

LW2569 Haringey: Woodlands Park Road / West Green Road / West Green PrimaryLanewatch ANPR

LW2570 Haringey: Woodlands Park Road / Clarendon Road / West Green PrimaryLanewatch ANPR

LW2571 Haringey: Avenue Road / St Ann's Road / St Ann's CE Primary SchoolLanewatch ANPR

LW2572 Haringey: South Grove / Oulton Road / Seven Sisters PrimaryLanewatch ANPR

LW2573 Haringey: Ashley Road / Burdock Road / Harris AcademyLanewatch ANPR

LW2574 Haringey: Blake Road / Tunnel Gardens / St Martin of Porres PrimaryLanewatch ANPR

LW2575 Haringey: Sperling Road / Moorefield Road / Bruce Grove PrimaryLanewatch ANPR

LW2576 Haringey: Allision Road / Green Lanes N8Lanewatch ANPR

LW2578 Haringey: Seymour Road / Green LanesLanewatch ANPR

LW2579 Haringey: Cavendish Road / Westbound / Green LanesLanewatch ANPR

LW2580 Haringey: Trinity Road / High Road / Trinity Primary AcademyLanewatch ANPR

LW2581 Haringey: Blake Road / Churchston Gardens / St Martin's PrimaryLanewatch ANPR

LW2583 Haringey: Devonshire Hill Primary / NorthboundLanewatch ANPR

LW2584 Haringey: Clinton Road / West Green RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW2829 Haringey: Dongola Road / Higham Road / North / SouthLanewatch ANPR

LW2830 Haringey: Higham Road / Dongola Road / East/WestLanewatch ANPR

LW2831 Haringey: Mount Pleasant Road / The  AvenueLanewatch ANPR

LW2832 Haringey: Church Road / EastboundLanewatch ANPR

LW2833 Haringey: Pembury Road / High RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW2852 Haringey: Woodlands Park / Conway RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW2853 Haringey: Etherley Road / Cranleigh Road / North-SouthLanewatch ANPR

LW2854 Haringey: Cranley Road / Etherley Road / East-WestLanewatch ANPR

LW2855 Haringey: Blackboy Lane  / Cranleigh RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW2856 Haringey: Blackboy Lane / Clarence RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW2857 Haringey: Cornwall Road / Falmer Road / East / WestLanewatch ANPR

LW2858 Haringey: Cornwall Road / Falmer Road / North / SouthLanewatch ANPR

LW2859 Haringey: Avenue Road / Newsam RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW2860 Haringey: Oulton Road / Culvert RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW2861 Haringey: Langham Road / Belmont RoadLanewatch ANPR

P
age 20



LW2862 Haringey: Downhills Park Road / Walpole Road / EastboundLanewatch ANPR

LW2863 Haringey: Downhills Park Road / Walpole Road  / WestboundLanewatch ANPR

LW2864 Haringey: Gloucester Road / The AvenueLanewatch ANPR

LW2865 Haringey: St Loy's Road / Clacton RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW2866 Haringey: Broadwater Road / Radley RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW2867 Haringey: Lordship Lane Primary / Ellenborough Road / Granville RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW2868 Haringey: Broadwater Road / The AvenueLanewatch ANPR

LW2869 Haringey: Devonshire Hill Primary / SouthboundLanewatch ANPR

LW2870 Haringey: Clarendon Road  / Avondale RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW2874 Haringey: Nightingale Road / Clarence Road / EastboundLanewatch ANPR

LW2875 Haringey: Nightingale Road / Finsbury Road / WestboundLanewatch ANPR

LW2876 Haringey: Whittington Road / Myddleton RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW2877 Haringey: Marlborough Road / Myddleton RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW2878 Haringey: Palmerston Road / Myddleton RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW2879 Haringey: Gordon Road / Bounds Green RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW2880 Haringey: Queen's Road / Bounds Green RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW2881 Haringey: Churston Gardens / Lynton Gardens / East / WestLanewatch ANPR

LW2882 Haringey: Passmore Gardens / The DriveLanewatch ANPR

LW2883 Haringey: Lynton Garden / Woodfield WayLanewatch ANPR

LW2884 Haringey: Crescent Rise / Durnsford RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW2885 Haringey: Dukes Avenue  / Muswell HillLanewatch ANPR

LW2897 Haringey: Forster Road / Winchelsea RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW2898 Haringey: Langham Road / Belmont RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW2899 Haringey: Carlingford Road / Crescent RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW2900 Haringey: Rusper Road / Sirdar RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW2901 Haringey: Sirdar Road / Rusper RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW2902 Haringey: Boundary Road / Crawley RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW2903 Haringey: The Avenue / Sperling RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW3003 Haringey: Downhills Way / Lordship LaneLanewatch ANPR

LW3004 Haringey: Belmont Road / West Green RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW3005 Haringey: Park Lane / St Pauls RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW3006 Haringey: Farrant Avenue / Vincent AvenueLanewatch ANPR

LW3007 Haringey: Ashley Crescent / Lymington AvenueLanewatch ANPR

P
age 21



LW3008 Haringey: Stirling Road / Dunbar RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW3009 Haringey: Lymington Avenue / Russell AvenueLanewatch ANPR

LW3010 Haringey: Lymington Avenue / Salisbury RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW3011 Haringey: Gladstone Avenue / Salisbury RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW3012 Haringey: Ashley Crescent / Gladstone AvenueLanewatch ANPR

LW3013 Haringey: Bradley Road / St Paul's RC Primary SchoolLanewatch ANPR

LW3014 Haringey: West Green / Etherley Road N15Lanewatch ANPR

LW3015 Haringey: Hermitage RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW3017 Haringey: St Anns RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW3018 Haringey: Hermitage RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW3019 Haringey: Perth Road / Stroud Green Primary SchoolLanewatch ANPR

LW3020 Haringey: Nightingale LaneLanewatch ANPR

LW3021 Haringey: Park Lane / EastboundLanewatch ANPR

LW3022 Haringey: Ennis Road / Stroud Green Primary SchoolLanewatch ANPR

LW3023 Haringey: Woodstock Road / Stroud Green Primary SchoolLanewatch ANPR

LW3045 Haringey: Pemberton Road / South Harringay SchoolLanewatch ANPR

LW3046 Haringey: Mattison Road / South Harringay SchoolLanewatch ANPR

LW3047 Haringey: Frobisher Road / North Harringay Primary SchoolLanewatch ANPR

LW3048 Haringey: Church RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW3049 Haringey: Falkland Road / North Harringay Primary SchoolLanewatch ANPR

LW3134 Haringey: Lordship Lane / High RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW3135 Haringey: Landsdowne Road / High RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW3136 Haringey: Brownlow Road / Bounds Green RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW3137 Haringey: White Hart Lane / High RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW3138 Haringey: Northumberland Park / High RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW3324 Haringey: Avenue RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW3326 Haringey: Northumberland parkLanewatch ANPR

LW3327 Haringey: Birkbeck RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW3380 Haringey: High RoadLanewatch ANPR

LW3381 Haringey: Crescent RoadLanewatch ANPR

MT0754 Haringey: Highgate High Street  / South GroveLanewatch ANPR

MT0836 Haringey: Cranbrook Park / High Road - One WayLanewatch ANPR

SK0963 Haringey: Kings RoadTRAFFIC WATCH

P
age 22



SK1046 Haringey: West Road (North) / Brantwood RoadTRAFFIC WATCH

YB0956 Haringey: High Road / Bounds Green RoadLanewatch ANPR

YB0957 Haringey: Hornsey Park Road / Clarendon RoadLanewatch ANPR

YB0959 Haringey: High Road / Alexandra RoadLanewatch ANPR

YB0960 Haringey: Lordship Lane / Redvers RoadLanewatch ANPR

YB0961 Haringey: Tottenham High Road / BrandwoodLanewatch ANPR

YB0962 Haringey: Tottenham High Road / Northumberland RoadLanewatch ANPR

YB2086 Haringey: Willoughby Lane / Park Lane / Park AvenueLanewatch ANPR

YB2094 Haringey: Lordship Lane / Boreham RoadLanewatch ANPR

ZN4001 Harringay: Bounds Green Road / Yasmin James Villas / Park RoadLanewatch ANPR

ZN4002 Harringay: Bounds Green Road / Slip Road Entry / Palace RoadLanewatch ANPR

ZN4003 Harringay: Bounds Green Road / Palace Road / Slip Road EntryLanewatch ANPR

ZN4004 Harringay: Park Road / Edith RoadLanewatch ANPR

ZN4005 Harringay: Antill Road / Montague RoadLanewatch ANPR

ZN4006 Harringay: Antill Road / Montague Road / EastLanewatch ANPR P
age 23



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 The extension of the  CCTV Maintenance Contract
	CCTV Asset Register


